In 1929 the library’s collection grew to 1,000 volumes and
needed more space so it was moved to the first floor of the Dairy
Office on Page’s Hill now Franklin Ave. Today it is known as
the Stream Building next to the Van Allen House. The Oakland
Historical Society currently has a restoration project underway to
save this historic building.

This dairy office was one of the original buildings on the
estate of Edward Page. During the 1920’s the estate was
owned by a Catholic Seminary which granted permission
for the library to use the Stream Bldg.

In 1929 the Borough provided $100 to support the library
and paid the librarian $10 a month. The library also
received funds from contributions, social events and book
rental fees.

Il health forced Mrs. Hopper to give up the post of town
librarian shortly after this move. Mrs. Henry P. Demerest
became the librarian and in June 1932 the library was
moved to her home at 277 Ramapo Valley Road ( currently
the home of the Bill Potash family). The Library Board
paid $15 a month to use space in the house.

In 1930 Mayor Peter Demarest appointed the first library
board trustees: Mrs. Henry Demarest
Mr.and Mrs. Charles Sheffield
Mrs. Horton,
Rev. George Geres and
Mrs. Scott (Superintendent of Schools



